Resolution No, 74-69

RESOLUTION OF THE
WHITE MOUNTAIN APACHE TRIBE OF THE
FORT APACHE INDIAN RESERVATION

WHEREAS, Mr. Marcelo Minjarez is now and has been for approximately
one year, the Tribal Treasurer, and

WHEREAS, he is qualified to continue as Tribal Treasurer.

BE IT RESOLVED that Mr. Marcelo Minjarez is hereby appointed as Tribal
Treasurer as and for the White Mountain Apache Tribe,

The foregoing resolution was on May 1, 1974 duly adopted by a vote of

9 _for and__ 0 against by the Tribal Council of the White Mountain
Apache Tribe, pursuant to authority vested in it by Article V, Section
1 (1) of the Amended Constitution and By-Laws of the Tribe, ratified
by the Tribe Jume 27, 1958 and approved by the Secretary of the Interior
on May 29, 1958, pursuant to Section 16 of the Act of June 18, 1934

(48 Stat, 984).
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United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
FORT APACHE INDIAN AGENCY

Whiteriver, Arizona 85941
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JUN 51974

MEMORANDUM

TO: Area Director
Attention: Tribal Operations

FROM: Superintendent

SUBJECT: Tribal Resolution No. 74-69

Resolution No. 74-69 reappoiﬁts Mr. Marcelo Minjarez as Tribal Treasurer.
The resolution was adopted on May 1, 1974, by the Tribal Council of the
White Mountain Apache Tribe, pursuant to authority vested in it by

Article V, Section 1 (i) of the Amended Constitution. Under this
authority the resolution is not subject to review or approval.
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Save Energy and You Serve America!




